

WEETON PARISH COUNCIL

The Parish Council Meeting will take place on Tuesday 13 November 2018.

At 7.30pm in Almscliffe Hall.

C.Moore Clerk to the Council

Welcome from the Chairman.

A resolution to adjourn the meeting for Parishioners questions and statements.

1. Apologies, with reasons.
2. Declaration of interest on agenda items
3. Minutes of the last meeting held on 11 September 2018
4. Matters arising
 - Drain under Weeton Lane Railway Bridge
 - Grant for Book Exchange
5. Report by District and County Councillors
6. Accounts ,balances, invoices to pay, items requiring finance, year end accounts
Discussion about budget and precept for 2019. Internal Audit.
7. Planning, any application received where a notice has been posted.
 - a.18/03905/FUL, erection of first floor extension at Garrimore Weeton Lane for Mr & Mrs Buckley. Objections:Out of keeping with adjacent houses due to its height. Overlooks the adjoining gardens due to being elevated. Loss of a single storey dwelling suitable for those with mobility difficulties due to a reduction in the variety of housing available in the village.
 - b. 18/04015/FUL, erection of 2 single storey extension, infill of fenestration, Installation of fenestration at The Laurels Strait Lane for Mr & Mrs Black.
 - c. Refusal for 18/03090/FUL demolition of dwelling erection of new dwelling at Crowtree Hall Crag Lane for Mr & Mrs Hill.
 - d. Recent land sale auction/future use of this land.
 - e. Approval for 18/03460/FUL, erection of detached garage and alterations to driveway at The Well House Strait Lane for Mr Magson.
 - f. Prior notification of an application for an agricultural building at Weeton Lane for Mr Ogden from Christopher Binns at F M Lister. See email 29/10/18.
8. Correspondence, any item received that requires a response.
 - Countryside Access Forum.
 - Traffic Order for Weeton Lane ,Railway Bridge and corners of Kingsway.
 - Ultra low emission strategy consultations.
 - Sport & Leisure Study
 - Request for a bench for Sandra Nixon on the green at the top of Kingsway.
9. Councillors requests
 - Repairs to Bus Shelters on Harrogate Road
 - Suggestions about Neighbourhood Watch meeting with Police.
 - AED (defibrillator) for location near Weeton Station.
 - Speed watch report on NYCC meeting and correspondence
10. GDPR
11. Parish Plan updates (see correspondence from P.Jagger)
12. Date for next Meeting 8 January 2019. Items to consider Precept 2019 and any other items that require further discussion.